

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization Technical Advisory Committee

Wednesday, September 1, 2021

Central Texas Council of Governments Building 2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/756809085

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212
Access Code: 756-809-085

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Opportunity for Public Comment.
- 3. Staff Update (pgs. 8-24):
 - a) Meeting Schedule;
 - b) KTMPO New Member Orientation;
 - c) Potential TIP/MTP Amendments;
 - i. T40-07a, Temple Outer Loop West, Phase I; and
 - ii. T35-36a, S 1st Street/Spur 290 Improvements, Veterans Memorial Blvd Phase II.
 - d) Federal and State Updates;
 - e) Air Quality.
- 4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from the July 7, 2021 meeting (pgs. 26-28).
- 5. Action Item: Regarding approval of TAC meeting schedule for FY2022 (pgs. 30-32).
- 6. **Action Item**: Regarding approval of Resolution 2021-08 supporting October 2021 as Walk to School Month and October 6, 2021 as Walk to School Day in the KTMPO region (pgs. 34-36).
- 7. **Discussion and Action Item**: Regarding initiation of public involvement for amendments to the FY21-24 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) to (pgs. 38-54):
 - a) Add the following projects to the TIP;
 - i. T45-18 SH 95 Turn Lanes;
 - ii. N40-03 Old Nolanville Rd Bridge;
 - iii. S45-01 Royal Street Improvements;

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.



- iv. T40-13a Georgetown Railroad Trail Phase 1;
- v. D45-01 W Main St/Luther Curtis Rd;
- vi. N40-05 FM 439 Spur Connectivity;
- vii. H30-05b Warrior's Path Phase 2;
- viii. K45-03 W Rancier Ave; and
- ix. W35-01 US 190 Bypass*.
- b) Remove the following projects from the TIP;
 - i. C30-03b Business US 190 Phase I;
 - ii. W45-01 IH-14 Advanced Traffic Management System; and
 - iii. B40-05 Belton Hike & Bike Trail Extension South.
- c) Update the descriptions for the following projects;
 - i. N40-04 Nolanville City Park Connectivity;
 - ii. T40-07a Temple Outer Loop West Phase 1;
 - iii. D45-02 Troy Mays Middle School SRTS; and
 - iv. B45-03 13th Avenue Sidewalk Improvements.
- 8. Discussion Item: Regarding approval of FY21 Special Study Task Orders (pgs. 56-66).
- 9. **Discussion Item:** Regarding public input received through August 2021 (pgs. 68-70).
- 10. Member comments.
- 11. Adjourn.